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Professor 3. 5. Calxns
Dapartzent of Matheamation
University of Illinois
Urbana, I1llinols

Dear Profeasor Cailynss

I bave discussed with Mr, Friedwan your memorandum of 28 Novesber
1952 regarding the conpoaition of ihe Advisory Semrd. I agres that it
i3 heot to hove s madl board bubl after reviewing yo.x list of numes
of proszective members I think that lisiting the wemborship to eix or
seve) would result in our having to omit certain vexy veluatle candi-
dates or find them unvilling to esrve on & pinel.

I agree on the desirabdlity of having Professors von Weumann,
Rotertson, and Wilks, and we have oral actentances from the laat twoj
a letter inviting won Neunann is going out today. Tho Research and
Devglopment Boxrd askpd that Mr. Spefimén serve as its reprasentative
wniil s saccessor Ims bean appointed, Thus far, then, the mambership
of the Board totals flve, tut its composition &s heavily welghted on
the mathesatical edde and I think you will agres that we reed sous
ngineering specialists on the Board.

I agree that thers should be a nember from the genoral fleld of
communications engineeriog ant 1 sm writing a lstier to Western Union
asking that the company hawé two or threo candidates from smong whom we
can select coe name. Adeiral Redman, who represents the Western Unlon
ronsgenant in washington, deszod 1%t bext for ms not to ask specifically
Loy Je 2y Millar or slae, tut to speoily merely that we wanted
sn putstanding expert In field of telessommunication englneering.

Fext on your list is X, W, Engsicom, We agres that he would be
very useful and we are trylng to get him, through a personal spproach
@ Mr, Sarnoff, If wo get Engatrom we hays already reached the
14ml ting nusbor specified alove, namely seven. Put w will not have
sy mgineering speolalist on the Bozxd $o ropresent the wholes field of
highespeed analytie machinery, such as Mr, John keFPherson, whoss stature
&2 ility ars such as to precluds cur asking him (o werve on a panel
rativr than on the Poard, I regard him ax an extrosely valuable member
«f the Board and with yo.r ocacurrense I would ask him to serve on it
in such capacity.

Then thero is Howard Engstrom, shose extensive sxperience in tho
COMINT field, including mathematles, oryptanalysis, and research and

developzent of machinery therefor, certainly warrapnt his bidng & fulle
fledged rembar of the Board, Finally, I think wo ought t have & meaber
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fyom Ball Telephons Laboratories, possidbly soseons othar than D, Shannen
if he cannot spare the time or get suflinjently intarezted in our problems,
Bayle Shovkley wuld he morae usefw]. to uw,

Thus you will swe that I think ws ought o raise owr liedd 30 10
sexbars and would like your commcnts, Thare is still a considerable
amount of work to do iu Piraiog wp tho tomposition of the Board and
thers resains not much timo botwean now and the date you seleoted for
the firet menting of tue Beard, 25 January 1553, Prof. Bobertson camot
possibly make that date becasse of leoturing comsitmonts on the 26th and
7th in Califoraia, Perhaps it wuld be advisable to set the dato furtber
$x Janvary and I would appreciate your cosment on this peind, tos.

Sincervly,
J. M. WENGER
Boar Admiral, U5 Eavy
Vige Dirsctor
cor AG
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M/Rt Prof. Cairns is Chaliwman of the NSA Scleniific Advisory Board.
WoF Friedmen/&0L93/11 Dec 52,




